

RE: CO Pink Note

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 18:02:15 -0400

Ok

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 20, 2017, 6:01 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: CO Pink Note

Hi Deputy,

Attached are our edits to CO's pink note on the second batch of OFHP regulations. We've done quite an extensive mark-up, as a lot of the info they included in the note was not relevant to this batch of regs.

Ok to share with MO and CO concurrently?

Thanks,
Martin